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Dr. Abhishek Sharma [MU - JaiEur]

S 0
From: Registrar [MU - Jaipur]
Sent: Thursday, March 14, 2019 10:13 AM
To: admin@mgncre.in
Cc: Dr. Gopalakrishna Prabhu [MU - Jaipur]; Dr. Abhishek Sharma [MU - Jaipur]; Dr. Samar
Sarabhai [MU - Jaipur]; Srinivasa Bhat [MaGE]
Subject: FW: MGNCRE-MHRD-Gol - Invitation — Two Day Faculty Development Programme

(FDP) on Waste Management and Social Entrepreneurship on 22nd and 23rd March,
2019 at Hyderabad

Dear Sir/ Madam,

Thanks for the invitation.

Refer trailing mail. The following faculty members from Manipal University Jaipur are attending the
Faculty Development Programme (FDP) on Waste Management and Social Entrepreneurship on 22nd
““id 23rd March, 2019 at Hyderabad.
1. Dr Abhishek Sharma, Associate Professor, Department of Chemical Engg.
2. Dr Samar Sarabhai, Associate Professor, Department of Management

Regards

Dr H Ravishankar Kamath

Registrar

Manipal University Jaipur

Dehmi Kalan, Off Jaipur-Ajmer Expressway, Jaipur - 303 007, Rajasthan, India
Phone: +91 141 3999102 | Fax: +91 141 3999114 | Mob: +91 9116613632
Email: ravi.kamath@jaipur.manipal.edu
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From: admin@mgncre.in [mailto:admin@mgncre.in]

Sent: Wednesday, March 13, 2019 6:43 AM

To: Gopalakrishna Prabhu [MAHE]

Cc: Registrar [MU - Jaipur]; Dr. Naresh Dutt Mathur [MU - Jaipur]; Dr. Abhishek Sharma [MU - Jaipur]

Subject: MGNCRE-MHRD-Gol - Invitation — Two Day Faculty Development Programme (FDP) on Waste Management and
Social Entrepreneurship on 22nd and 23rd March, 2019 at Hyderabad

Importance: High

Lr No 010/MGNCRE/Swachhta/FDP/MBAWM/INV/MNPLUJ Dt. 12-03-2019
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Dr G K Prabhu '
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